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BETTY ONG

General Manager

JB Sachi Marketing Corp.

49 Penelope Lane, Acropolis Subd..
Bagumbayan, Quezon City

Dear Ms. Ong,

We are pleased to inform you that your bid for the procurement Bintog - San Jose NIA
Road Pipe Laying Project (Material Cost) 4/4 under PR #: CM 2022-02-021 with a total bid price
of Six Thousand Five Hundred Forty-Eight Pesos and Sixty-Eight Centavos Only

(P 6,548.68) has been determined to be the lowest calculated and responsive bid (item #: 3), and as

the bidder who offered the product that qualify to the required specifications of the end user. Also, the
most advantageous to the district.

A Purchase Order shall be issued at the soonest possible time. unless a request for
reconsideration by any of the unsuccessful bidders filed within the period prescribed under Section
55.1 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 is found

meritorious.

We appreciate your interest in this opportunity and we look forward to your satisfactory
performance of your obligation under the project.

e

Very tauly yours,

Received by:

(Signature abovz"mted e

(Date and time of receipt)




